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Clarification-II dated May 11, 2021 

 
RFQ/038/ IND-2021 : (Event ID - IND10-0000009161) 

 
         Proposed renovation work in Lodhi Colony 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
In response to queries received with respect to the RFQ document for “Proposed renovation work in Lodhi Colony”, 
the following clarifications are issued for information of all concerned.  
 

SL. 
NO. 

QUERY RAISED BY PROSPECTIVE BIDDER 
UNDP’S RESPONSE 

 

1 Table No.8 (CCTV & ACCESS CONTROL)-  
 
Query: Please clarify the quantity of Camera and Reader. 
 

Total CCTV points is 4 and reader is 1.  
 
Drawing already shared in the RFQ 
which already mentioned CCTV and 
reader. 
 

2 Civil & Interiors (Section B-2 - 3) : Glass partition with Kubik 
frame. 
 
Query: Please specify frame size. 
 

Frame dimensions is 45X25. 

3 Civil & Interiors (Section B-1 – 3) : Acoustic Grid ceiling tiles. 
 
Query: Please specify NRC value. 
 

Sound Absorption (NRC) upto 0.75%. 
 

4 Civil & Interiors (Section B-3 - 1) : Double Glass Doors. 
 
Query: Headline mentions kubik frame & stile door but 
description mentions frameless glass door on floor spring. 
Kindly clarify what to quote for. Also door size of single door & 
double door is mentioned same. 
 

It is error, Glass doors are with frames. 
Double door size is 800X2400 and 
single door size is 1000X2400 

5 Civil & Interiors (Section B-3 - 2) : Glass Door. 
 
Query: Frameless or stile? 
 

It`s stile glass door 

6 Civil & Interiors (Section B-3 - 3) : Flush Door. 
 
Query: Is kubik Frame required? 
 

Not Required. 
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7 Civil & Interiors (Section C - 2) : Workstations. 
 
Query: Desking & partition system both are mentioned. 2a is 
with partition system and 2b is desking system. Kindly confirm 
? 
 

Yes 2b is desking system. 

 

United Nations Development Programme, 55 Lodi Estate, New Delhi – 110 003. 

Email ID : vijay.thapliyal@undp.org  
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